
 

Information Governance Team 

Postal Address: 
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Coventry 

CV1 5RR 

www.coventry.gov.uk 
E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 
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19 June 2023 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID: FOI517456103 

Thank you for your request for information relating to debt collection.
 
You have requested the following information:
 
1. Beyond those tenders currently in the public domain, what opportunities are currently in
your procurement pipeline in relation to debt collection, recovery, and enforcement
services, specifically in the following areas: 
a. Penalty Charge Notices issued for parking infringements 

Enforcement Agencies for Parking Services (further competition against YPO Enforcement
Agencies DPS). Expires 1 May 2027. 

b. Council tax arrears 

Enforcement Agencies for Revenue Services (further competition against framework Enforcement
& Debt Collection Services Ref: 16-049). Expires 30 May 2025 

c. Non-domestic rates paid by local businesses 

d. Sundry debt arrears 

For Questions 1c and 1d, please refer to Question 1b. 

e. Low Emission Zone/Clean Air Zone/Congestion Zone non-compliance 



Not applicable. 

f. Bus lane violations 

Enforcement Agencies for Parking Services (further competition against YPO Enforcement
Agencies DPS). Expires 1st May 2027 

g. Moving traffic offences 

Please refer to Question 1 f. 

h. Speed enforcement 

Enforcement regime currently sits with West Midlands Police not Coventry City Council. 

i. Free flow tolling 

Not applicable. 

j. Road pricing (including charges to enter bridges and tunnels) 

Not applicable. 

2. For those opportunities which are currently in the pipeline, what is the estimated contract
value for each individual pipeline opportunity (given in £1000s of pounds)? 

There are no opportunities currently in the pipeline. 

3. For those opportunities currently in the pipeline, can you provide an expected timetable
for the future tendering of those opportunities (please provide the timeline on a month-by-
month basis or describe, in months, the estimated tender process length)? 

Not applicable, please refer to Question 2.
 
The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 
 
For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,  Publication
Scheme,  Facts about Coventry and   Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future. 
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email:  infogov@coventry.gov.uk
 



If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email  icocasework@ico.org.uk.
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.
 

Yours faithfully 
  

Information Governance


